10/08/2023, 09:16 Gmail - FW: Oxygen sensor

M G mall Steve Nixon <steve.nixon.viamed@googlemail.com>

FW: Oxygen sensor
1 message

Sarah Palmer <spalmer@maxtec.com> 9 August 2023 at 19:06
To: "steve.nixon@viamed.co.uk" <steve.nixon@viamed.co.uk>

Hi Steve

FYI a lead for you, I've given them your details

Thanks,

Sarah Palmer

International Business Development Manager

T: +1 385 549-8000

M: +34 695 013 633

&
-
A Halma company

Maxtec Catalog

Download our product catalog here:

Open PDF

From: Dave Goodwin <dave.goodwin@mimirmarine.com>
Sent: 09 August 2023 12:51

To: MXT-Sales <sales@maxtec.com>

Subject: Oxygen sensor

Dear sales,

| am looking for replacement oxygen sensors

Maxtec MAX-250E

Please can you advise on cost and availability

I would be looking for cost to include delivery to as address below
If these are no longer available can you offer an alternative

Thank you
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Regards

Dave Goodwin
Electrical Engineer
Mimir Marine Ltd
Omega House

Neptune Street

Hull, HU3 2BP, UK

Tel. +44 (0)1482 665 904
Mob. +44 (0)7811004427

Web http://www.mimirmarineltd.com

Mimir Marine Limited is a company registered in England and Wales. Registration number 6032906, VAT number 920488228
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